CORRESPONDENCE
9/13/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 08761-2019

Ereecy McNeal

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2019 10:11 AM
To: 'Greenwald, Ryan - RSCH AMRS'
Subject: RE: Docket Inquiry

Per your request below, we have added you as an interested person in Docket 20190136.
If we may be of further assistance, please let us know.

Sincerely,

Hong Wang

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850-413-6770

From: Greenwald, Ryan - RSCH AMRS [mailto:ryan.greenwald@baml.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2019 9:59 AM

To: Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Docket Inquiry

Hi Hong — could you please add me to the below?
20190136-El

Thanks!

From: Hong Wang [mailto:HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2019 9:13 AM

To: Greenwald, Ryan - RSCH AMRS

Subject: RE: Docket Inquiry

Mr. Greenwald,

In response to your question below with regard to signing up for email alerts to any changes to dockets, the
Florida Public Service Commission does not have such alert system. However, we will be glad to add you to the
mailing lists for individual dockets, if you could provide us with specify docket numbers that you are interested in.

Interested persons receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency action orders, final orders, and
notices of Commission conferences via e-mail. If you are interested in receiving documents other than those
mentioned above, for example, procedural orders, please contact staff counsel for instructions on becoming a
party of record in specific dockets. The phone number for our General Counsel's Office is 850-413-6199.

Please note that the Commission is unable to automatically add persons to future new dockets. If you wish to be
included in future dockets, please send your requests for those specific dockets to Clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

| hope you find this information helpful. Please feel free to contact us if you have any questions.
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Hong Wang

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850-413-6762

From: Greenwald, Ryan - RSCH AMRS [mailto:ryan.greenwald@baml.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 6:54 PM
To: Consumer Contact
Subject: Docket Inquiry

Hi —Is it possible to sign up for email alerts to any changes to dockets?

Thanks!

Ryan Greenwald

Power and Utilities Research

BofA Securities Inc.

One Bryant Park, New York, NY 10036
0: 1-646-556-2882
ryan.greenwald@baml.com

Please see our 2Q19 Previews below:

Regulated Preview: here | |Power Preview: here | | Diversified Preview: here
SMID Cap Preview here | |YieldCo Preview: here | | Canadian preview: here
Solar Preview: here | | LNG Preview: here

Please see our updated coverage universe slide deck: here

Please see our 19 Key Themes for 2019 reports below:
Slide Deck: here | Research Note: here | Video Report: here

This message, and any attachments, is for the intended recipient(s) only, may contain information that is
privileged, confidential and/or proprietary and subject to important terms and conditions available at
http://www.bankofamerica.com/emaildisclaimer. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this

message.

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





